Hey 26, 1964

Vr. Donald €. lladen
P. 0. Pox 271
Hi{dland, Texas

Dear Sir:

We have your assignment of oil and gas lease covering
acreage in K=1218 to lx, M. R. Turley, 117 North Broadway,
Oklahoma City, Cklezhoma.

Please be advised that we cannot approve this assipnment

until the conditions outlined by the 0il Consarvstion Commission
in theiy letter of larch 30, 1964, to ikir. Vim. J. O'Connor, have
been met and tha 011 Conservation Commicssion clears Mr. 0'Connor,
and thig ocffice h2s been so advised that the approval of the
sasignmant {¢ in order,

Very truly yours,

E. S. JOiINJY WALKER
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LAXDS

By

TED BILBERRY, Director
041 and Gas Department

ESJW/TB/AM/dh

ce 011 Cénservstlon Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Senta Fe, New Mexico




